

# Monica Gasaway

## **RN - Thrives Pediatric**

Nacogdoches, TX 75964

[monicagasaway49@gmail.com](mailto:monicagasaway49@gmail.com)

+1 936 707 0888

I'm a RN with experience in geriatrics, med-surg, home health, and pediatrics. I have been an RN since May 2010 and a LPN from 2002-2010. I'm a team player, always willing & enjoy learning new skills, and being a patient advocate!!

## Work Experience

---

### **RN**

Thrives Pediatric - Tyler, TX

January 2018 to Present

Focus on the medical needs of pediatric patient in their home according to their plan of care as given by the physician. administration of prescribed medications, treatments, and therapies

### **RN**

Woodland Heights Medical Center - Lufkin, TX

September 2017 to February 2018

Floor nurse - Head to toe assessments, medication administration, wound care, admissions discharges

### **RN**

Bethany HomeHealth Services - Livingston, TX

December 2015 to June 2016

Administer skilled care to clients and teaching them in their home following the plan of care in accordance with physicians orders under the supervision of the Branch Director

### **RN Telemetry Floor**

Baylor Scott & White Medical Center - Sunnyvale, CA

September 2013 to February 2015

Sunnyvale, TX

Performing assessments, formulate nursing diagnosis and goals, computer documentation, collaboration of care with other disciplines, admissions, and discharges.

### **RN Wellness Director**

Neches House - Lufkin, TX

July 2012 to September 2013

assessing the health, functional and psycho social status of residents  
updating services plans, pre admission screening of prospective clients,

provide education and training to resident care associates on an ongoing basis, supervising admin of medications, reviewing documentation performed by care giving staff

### **RN**

Sabine Retirement & Rehab Center - Many, LA  
October 2010 to October 2011

Weekend supervisor - wound care

### **LPN**

Leesville, LA  
June 2008 to August 2010

assessment of patients. medication administration, collaboration of care with PT/OT/ST. admissions and discharges

### **LPN**

Nexion Many Healthcare North - Many, LA  
May 2002 to February 2007

assessments admissions discharges, medication administration, wound care collaboration of care with all health disciplines

## Education

---

### **ADN**

Northwestern State University College of Nursing - Shreveport, LA  
May 2010

### **Practical Nursing**

Central Louisiana Technical Community College - Natchitoches, LA  
December 2001

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: June 2019

State: TX

## Skills

---

- CHARTING
- WOUND CARE (1 year)
- SIEMENS

## Additional Information

---

SKILLS

Nursing care plans Insertion and removal of NG Wound care -woundvac  
tubes

Reinsertion and removal of Experience with trilogy 100 Computer charting kantime,  
gastrostomy tube ventilator siemens, and soarian

Admissions and discharges